

 Must be a Sizzlin', Blazin' or Inferno Red Hot Rewards Club member - membership is free.

ules

- All prizes must be claimed by the announced winner ID required.
- Must be 21 years of age and provide one of the following current forms of identification: valid driver's license, government photo ID, military photo ID, passport, state issued ID & NHBP Tribal ID. In the event the photo ID does not have the player's address the following must be provided for verification: current pay stub, or current utility bill. In the event the player's ID does not have a picture, but has the player's current address, the player must provide one of the following for verification: military photo ID, passport, government photo ID.
- Winners must have a valid traveling paperwork in order to claim the cruise.
- Selected winners for the 2nd Chance Drawings and Cruise Attendee drawings will be called over the Aurora Lounge PA system.
- Each winner will have 10 minutes to claim their prizes. In the event that the winner does not claim their prize, the prize will be forfeited and another winner will be drawn.
- The top four (4) point earners that attend the cruise will receive an upgraded suite or onboard room credits. The guest with the most points earned will get to choose first and so on. There are two suite upgrades and two \$500 room credits.
- Limit one (1) Cruise per patron.
- Limit of (1) Awards Brunch prize per patron.
 - 1. Only VIP who won the cruise prize is eligible.
- Limit of one Suite upgrade per Patron.
- On December 7th and 8th
 - If guest comes back for the second drawing day they are eligible to win again, but can only win one suite upgrade and one credit upgrade between the two nights.
 - Only VIP who won the cruise is eligible to win.
- Limit of (1) RHC prize per Patron at the Reunion party.
 - Guest of VIP is eligible to win RHC at this event.
- All on-board promotions will be conducted by a Player's Travel employee with a FireKeepers employee in attendance to verify. Prizes will be awarded when we return to Firekeepers by a Marketing representative.
- Guests are eligible to win more than one prize for on board drawings, slot tournaments and blackjack tournament.
- All on-board promotional prizes are valid for sixty (60) days from the date the guests return from the cruise.
- If any of the 28 top point earners do not want the cruise the cruise will be offered to the 29th guest and so on until the cruise is claimed. All of the people who are contacted from the top point earners have to have earned the 50,000 points.

- If we are unable to fill all 30 spots with the play to earn and the drawing additional, customers will be hand selected by the Player Development Manager or above to fill the remaining spots.
- Once a customer claims the cruise, by completing promotional paperwork, if they cancel, no-show or have a name change they will be subject to a cancellation fee. Name changes after January 15th 2022 will be subject to a \$50 name change fee. All cancellations after claiming the cruise will be subject to a \$100 fee as well as the name change fees mentioned above if after these dates. Any cancellations less than seven (7) days prior to departure will be subject to the entire cost of the cruise. A waiver will be signed by each customer agreeing to the above fees when they confirm attendance for the cruise. In the event that a name change or cancellation occurred due to an emergency the Player Development Manager or above will determine if the guest will be charged.
- Name changes 72 business hours prior to the cruise, 9am on February 2nd cannot be guaranteed.
- The cruise is non-transferable. If a guest declines their spot on the cruise they will not be awarded with a replacement prize, they will forfeit all prizes and trips.
- Management reserves the right in its sole discretion to conduct a winner verification process for claimed winners and, in such case, will make good faith efforts to complete the winner verification process as soon as reasonably possible.
- FireKeepers Casino Hotel licensed employees are not eligible to win or attend the cruise as a VIP's guest.
- Entry into promotion gives FireKeepers Casino Hotel consent to use names and likeness
 of promotion winners for promotional purposes without further compensation.
- Each winner is responsible for paying any and all taxes on any prizes won and must authorize the deduction of taxes if any.
- FireKeepers Casino Hotel reserves the right to deny participants, change, modify or cancel the promotion without notice.
- NHBP Tribal Council and Gaming Commission members are ineligible to participate in any promotions.
- Any dispute in this promotion must be directed to the Promotions and Special Events Manager. If needed the NHBP gaming commission will become involved for a resolution process.